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- Perpendicular Lift

Impressed by the climb The Worcester &
Birmingham Canal had to make from the
Severn Valley to the Birmingham plateau,
John Woodhouse, an engineer from the
Grand Junction Canal, who took over in
1809 as principal engineer of the
Worcester & Birmingham had, in 1806,
proposed lifts to replace some of the locks
on the Tardebigge Flight to save water.

www.whdcs.org.uk

f ¥




n

heritage open days

Worcester and Birmingham Canal
A Brief History

The canal was first proposed in 1785 and the route fully surveyed by John Snape in
1789 but did not receive Parliamentary approval until June 1791.

The canal was built within the time of “heroic canals” that no longer strictly followed
contours but made use of cuttings, tunnels and lock flights.

This section North of Tardebigge tunnel forms part of ‘the Birmingham Level’ 453 feet
(144 m) above sea level, and which extends nearly 50 miles to Dudley, Tipton and
Lapworth.

There are no locks on the canal between Birmingham and Tardebigge but it was
necessary to construct four tunnels at Edgabaston (96 Metres), Wast Hill (2493M or 1.55
miles long the sixth longest canal tunnel still in use), Shortwood (561 M south of
Alvechurch) and here at Tardebigge (530M).

From Tardebigge the canal descends 448 feet (130 m) through 58 locks to the River
Severn at Diglis.

Construction began in the spring of 1792 in Birmingham and reached 8.8 miles to
Hopwood by 1797.

Due to financial difficulties, it was 1807 before the navigation reached Tardebigge at
what is now known as ‘Old Wharf (a public wharf with accommodation, machine house,
stables and an Inn) half a mile to the north of ‘New Wharf.

Initially projected as a“barge” canal all channels and tunnels to this point were 14 feet
wide.

As the cost of works soared the canal company ran out of funds several times and it
was decided that work from Tardebigge south wards would be constructed for “narrow
boats”.

Building work recommenced in 1809 on the Tardebigge tunnel and lock flight and also
saw the building of the experimental boat lift.

1811 sees the establishment of the New Wharf on land owned by the 6th Earl of
Plymouth

The canal finally opened from Birmingham to Worcester and on to the River Severn in
December 1815.

Initially priced at £180,000 (plus 70,000 if needed) the eventual cost of the canal

was £610 000.

There are 30 locks on the Tardebigge flight falling 220 feet in 2 miles making it the
longest narrow lock flight in Britain.

Locks are 71ft 6 inches long with a 7ft width.
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Water Management and the Worcester Bar

The route of the proposed canal claimed shorter route and cheaper freight charges from
Birmingham down as far as Bristol cutting out the existing river route via Stourport which
was unreliable due to seasonal water variation.

Across this distance land carriage had an increased risk of damage due to poor roads and
cost £4 per ton.

Water carriage per ton was charged at 7 shillings and 6 pence.

The existing Birmingham Canal Navigations (BCN) company and local Mill owners
(particularly the metal rolling and grinding industries) protested the route with concerns
around the canal taking their water.

Water could be collected from “springs” along the route and from rainwater but not
directly from existing streams or rivers (which were to be protected and would need to run
through culverts under the canal).

To stop leakage into the W&B canal the BCNs company built a seven-foot wide (84 yards
long) bar in Gas Street Basin, Birmingham, the site of which can still be seen today.

The Worcester bar meant traffic had to stop and off load freight over the bar.

However when the W&B canal was completed and trade flowed, the BCN then had
difficulties accessing southward routes itself so introduced a stop lock and toll between the
two canals (8 pence for a ton of coal, 4 d for anything else which reflects the importance of
coal transit).

The Name Tardebigge?

Found as Taerdebicgan in c. 1000 and Terdeberie in Domseday, the name is still obscure in
origin and meaning despite the early records.

One conjecture of the name Tardebigge is derived from the Old English Tyrde Bicgan
meaning “Big Tower” or “Tower on the Hill” which may refer to the siting of a pre-Norman
building where the original church stood.

Tardebigge Church

The present church was rebuilt 1777 following the
collapse of the octagonal tower of the previous
medieval building. Designed by R Francis Hiorn and
sited north of the original church using stone from
previous buildings and the closely situated quarry
below the current church.

In the 18th century the parish church of St.
Bartholomew was described as Norman although
having Saxon architectural features indicating an
existing building prior to the Norman conquest thought
to lie south of the present building.

Tardebigge is one of the few places to have appeared
in three counties: Staffordshire from around 1100 to
1266, when it became a part of Warwickshire until the
boundary changes of 1844 finally placed it within
Worcestershire.
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In the 18th century the parish church of ‘St. Bartholomew’ was described as Norman
although having Saxon architectural features indicating an existing building prior to the
Norman conquest thought to lie south of the present building.

The present church was rebuilt 1777 following the collapse of the octagonal tower of the
previous medieval building.

Designed by R Francis Hiorn and sited north of the original church using stone from
previous buildings and the closely situated quarry below the current church.

Tardebigge is one of the few places to have appeared in three counties: Staffordshire from
around 1100 to 1266, when it became a part of Warwickshire until the boundary changes
of 1844 finally placed it within Worcestershire.

Old road

A”hollow way” can be seen running up the field approximately opposite the warehouse
across the canal. This is the site of the old Alcester Road which was re-routed around 1810
to its present position across the top of the mouth of the canal tunnel thus negating the
cost of another bridge to carry the original road.

Ridge and Furrow Fields

Looking across the fields below the church there are ridge and furrows on the ground
from the old farm system initially used communally by Tardebigge residents. Medieval
warming periods allowed for crop growing being viable across the higher areas which
became more marginal as farming land as summers became cooler and farming spread
downhill leaving the area for sheep grazing and hence preserving the old field lines.

Tardebigge Tunnel and Warehouse.

The tunnel is 580 yards long under the hill that was known as “the Shaws” which had
many allotments on it up to the 1960s. This was land owned by Lord Windsor as part of the
Hewell estate, where the prison is today.

This tunnel was mostly cut through solid rock proving more costly and time consuming
than previous tunnels. It is suggested that controlled blasting of the rock using gunpowder
was needed.

The south end was originally started in 1796 and a shaft sunk from the hill top 1/3 of the
way along. However, building of the canal stopped in 1807 at old wharf.The cost of the
remaining 500 yards of tunnel was reviewed and new contractors were sought to finish the
project, recommencing work in 1809 (see later).

Tunnel ends lined with bricks 3 layers thick. 2 Carpenters were employed to make wooden
“ranges” or formers for the brickwork arches. Timber for supports and lock construction was
local, notably from Rednal and Stoke Prior.

Approximately 200,000 bricks were used.

Bricks were made from local clay as found along the route of the canal, usually initially
fired in pits in the ground and transported along the growing canal on rafts.

In 1809 some 5 million bricks were commissioned each being 10x5x3 inches.

Tardebigge reservoir (down towards Worcester, about 3 of a mile away) was the site of
the largest local clay pit with Dial House farm hosting the initial work huts which became
the brick works.

Many other brickworks were used as the canal grew. Sandstone blocks for the facade were
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quarried from Dust house quarry — on the wharf side down the hill and filled as rubbish tip
in the 1960s - and Church Quarry which can still be seen below the Church.

There is documentary evidence for the use of tramways that would run across the fields
from the quarries to the wharf. Tramways from the Church quarry side would have run
across the hillside to the accommodation bridge below lock 58 as it is too steep for the
horses pulling the carts to pull straight up or downhill.

Tramways were temporary and small gauge with small trucks pulled by horse or donkey.
“L” shaped rails were laid on stone blocks on which cart wheels sat either side, the cart
wheels having no flange so they could be pulled independent of tracks when reaching the
flat wharf areas.

One local source suggests that the bottom half of the hollow way may be the filled in line
of an old short arm canal extension to collect stone directly from the quarry below the
church.

Sandstone was also quarried for the construction of the 2ft thick stone warehouse, one of
the original buildings on the wharf c1810.

An unloading crane would have projected from the second floor. Maps indicate another
crane to the right side of the warehouse later.

Boats were taken through the tunnels by the traditional method of legging. Two 7ft.
planks were laid across the foredeck either side of the boat ggss - ‘
tied to metal rings in the gunwale. Leggers lay on their
sides and “walked” along the tunnel.

Apparently, men would await legging work in the local
hostelry and were often reported as being intoxicated by
the time their services were required.

The local vicar —Canon Dickens - successfully petitioned
for the closing of the Plymouth arms following the deaths
of several leggers within the tunnel.

In early navigations boats were pulled by men - bow
hauling. Men and women would pull the boats using a
chest fastening strap. 2, 4 or 6 men in step would pull the
line. Locals seeking work were often undercut by Severn Canal Carrying Company crews.
Crews often wore out the toes of their boots and stuffed them with rags leading to the
derogatory term of toerags.

PIymouth House and Plymcote Stables

Y The wharf was built on land owned by
Y Robert Henry Clive - the 6th Earl of

XY He also built the Inn - the Plymouth Arms-
& the current building being renovated on
@ the right over the road.
@ = The Inn would have been for locals and
passing road traffic.

Stables are also part of the buildings to
the left (not in photo).

Plymouth House circa 2008
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Tardebigge New Wharf

New Wharf construction starting in 1809 and opened in 1811.

Originally comprising of the wharfage with an additional basin for winding (turning)
boats. There was an old toll house outside the entrance on the road.

(Looking down the road to the right is Tug Row terrace from 1878 — see below).

Inside the entrance would have been a Weighbridge point likely to have been in use prior
to the opening of the canal. The weighbridge cottage indicates this area. The other brick
cottages included a machine house and workers cottages. There would also have been
stables.

The wharf was in use prior to the completion of the canal mainly as a coal depot with coal
coming south from the Black Country to Old wharf and then distributed locally by road.

Businesses had moorings along the wharf running parallel to the canal company
warehouse and public wharf.

The Dixon family were noted coal merchants. William Ward used the depot to take coal to
Droitwich and return with salt.

The large house on the left of the entrance was the later superintendants house.

The wharf was expanded in 1830 with the addition of the sluice arm, which again was
extended in 1924 to provide a dry dock facility for ease of repair and boat maintenance as
it still is today.

An early map of the wharf indicates a crane located on the second storey of the
warehouse and another, possibly on rails along the wharf to its left. The crane in the
courtyard is from the 1960s.

In 1868 the Worcestershire and Birmingham Canal Company went into receivership and
was bought out by Gloucester and Berkeley Canal Company in 1873 and became the
Sharpness New Docks Company (SND). In this period steam tugs were introduced and
in 1876 Tug Row was built to house the extra workers.

1909-11 saw SND make Tardebigge their principal maintenance yard.

These later Sharpness buildings, those of grey brick, were typical services for a wharf...
offices, carpenters, wood store, blacksmith shop, coal store, stables, chandlers and
workshops.

The large workshop has a sawtooth roof design the original upright roof faces having
windows to allow good natural light but angled away from direct sunlight and heat which
would be uncomfortable to workers. The design also increases better use of headroom and
floorspace. This energy saving design may well make a comeback.

The company initials and dates of the buildings can still be seen on brickwork of some of
the buildings

Locks were constructed on site. Single locks used along Tardebigge were transported
along the canal to where they were needed.

Double width gates for Worcester River locks were more of an issue. On the sides of what
is now the main depot we can see different bricks alongside the bottom of the doorway.
This is due to bricks having to be removed from the main building doors in order to take
out these larger lock doors.

The wharf was later owned by British waterways prior to transforming into today’s Canal
and River Trust depot.
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Steam Tug ‘Birmingham’

1876. The need for traditional leggers becomes a thing of the past as the SND company
invests in 3 steam tugs (The Worcester, Birmingham and Gloucester). The 4 cottage terraces
to the right of the wharf entrance were built for the tugmen and their families in 1878.

One steamboat would tow boats through the Tardebigge and Shortwood tunnels, a
second would tow boats through Wast Hill Tunnel with the third on standby when the
others were out of use or being serviced.

Crew consisted of an engineer and a “steerer”. Although costly the mechanised tugs could
haul more cargo at a quicker rate than previous trains of boats. Records show in 3 weeks
638 boats were towed (3 shillings for a laden boat, 2 for empty).

By 1907 tug towing across the whole summit level into Birmingham was now an option
with a charge of 5 shillings for a full boat and 4 for an empty one. The stables were
increased at this point as the horses would not be needed until boats made the return
journey south.

By 1910, 5 trips into Birmingham and 5 trips back ran daily, pulling around 700 boats a
month. 2 new oil powered tugs Sharpness and Droitwich were commissioned.

In the compound of the wharf there is the hull of the Tugboat Birmingham. Its history is
explained on the displays. La B s S 0

This was a diesel engine boat . ; S50 ix
replacing the original steam tug
from 1876, she arrived in
Tardebigge in 1912.

Sister to the tugboat Worcester she
worked in tandem, towing boats
through the tunnels. However, by
1916 cargo carrying was in decline
and operations were scaled down
and the Birmingham was sold off.

She then saw life as a council
rubbish removal boat, maintenance
boat and ice breaker, holiday cruiser
and education boat before being
abandoned in the 1990s when she was acquired by British Waterways and returned to
Tardebigge to be preserved by Friends of the Working Boats.

The end cottage was an old Post office and at the end of the houses and leading down to
allotments there would have been pig sties and stables.

Horses, donkeys and mules would be used by the wharf workers and possibly were hired
out. a lot of boat men preferred donkeys to pull the boats as they were small and sturdy
and ate less and cheaper food than a horse. They could also be taken on board to pass
through tunnels.

Anecdote: Mules used at the wharf came back from France after WWI but proved difficult
to work with as they obeyed instructions only from men dressed in Khaki.

Fly boats were express carriers for fragile or small bulk high price items along with post or
documents. Typically using 4-man crews and working over 24 hours with a change of
horses. Pickfords, the removal company started life as this type of courier.
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The Tardebigge Lime Kilns and Garden area

Limestone was burnt with coal to provide lime mainly used in agricultural fertiliser and
brick mortar cement (possibly used in the canal brickwork?).

This was probably an early business at the wharf with coal and limestone being brought
in and lime products shipped out by road or canal. Thomas Dixon and family were noted
canal carriers for coal and lime. It was also used in whitewash, destruction of infected
bodies - cattle and humans- concrete, glass and metalwork, leather work — removing hair
from hide and put into soap and toothpaste.

The kilns were in operation from at least 1814. They comprised of a bank of 5 ‘flare’kilns
built into the bank of the
wharf. The open fronts of
" the kilns can be seen from
" below and the circular
inside “barrel” outline of the
kilns can be seen from
above.

Conservation work on the
kilns has been suspended
due to the presence of
asbestos in the kilns from
waste tipping after the kilns
had fallen into disuse.

Alternate layers of coal
| and limestone rock crushed

down to about fist size,
would be tipped into the top of the kilns from the bank above, probably straight from a
horse drawn cart. The kilns would be sealed and fired over a 24 hr period aiming for a
temperature of 800-900 degrees celcius .Each kiln being fired one after another over 24
hours giving a continuous production across the site.

Workers would approach the heated kilns at the bottom ‘stoke hole’and with a‘drag’and
shovel to draw out the lime along the platform area below and probably into (tramway?)
carts beside the stone platform.

Because issues with water contact the area would have had some covering from rain not
for comfort of the workers but for preserving the product. If the lime was of good quality a
small lump dropped into water would produce a violent reaction — hence ‘quick lime’. When
mixed safely with water it was like putty - slaked lime. When water was sprinkled on it
broke down into a powder - Hydrated lime.

Workers were faced with overheating if clothing was thick as the lime reacted with the
sweat on their skin. Most wore sacking which was lightweight but were likely much scarred
and pockmarked from the process irritating the skin. The lime irritated nose and mouth
reacting with saliva so most workers were also prone to lung disease.

Site below kilns was company allotments and orchard.

Most of the surrounding area was in modern times given over to farm land with the whole
area covered in orchards up into the 1960s.
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Idle Women

In 1941 a young woman Called Daphne March advertised for crew for her family working
narrowboat “Heather Bell” At this time many of the male canal workers had volunteered or
been called up to fight in the war. Apparently, this advert gave the Minister of war
Transport the idea of recruiting women to take over this heavy hauling role. Similar to
munitions girls and land girls there was an inland waterways section. Jokingly calledIdle
Women' after the IW on their National Service badges.

From 1942 crews of 3 women were trained to helm diesel powered narrowboats and a
towing butty. At the end of the war the service was disbanded but many recorded their
experiences providing a different view of life on the cut. It is worth remembering that
throughout the history of trade on the canals work was often conducted by families
working and living wherever the next cargo took them.

We know that Heather Bell worked with crew and laden with coal used the flight as there
is a picture in the book ‘Narrow Boat’ who's author we now meet below.

Worcestershire poet and singer, Heather Wastie and writer Kate Saffin tour with shows of

theatre and poetry associated with the “Idle Women” www.alarumtheatre.co.uk

Heritage Marker for Inland Waterways Association (IWA)
The Cressy Memorial

During the Second World War Tom Rolt, a writer and engineer worklng for the Ministry- of
Supply, lived on his boat ‘Cressy’ 5
(right) moored next to the Top Lock. §

In the years before the war he and
his wife had cruised the canal
system and discovered that they
were in decline.

Rolt wrote the book ‘Narrow Boat’
describing the state of the system
and what he saw to be its uncertain |
future.

The book received wide publicity
and in 1945 Robert Aikman (a literary agent) visited Rolt at Tardebigge and together they
agreed to form the Inland Waterways Association which has since played the Ieadlng role
in saving the canal system. . o :

The Cressy memorial (right) was erected to
celebrate this meeting with a dedication on the |
top and an added plaque correcting the year of
the meeting. ¢

By 1946 the IWA was identifying at-risk waterways
and members were organizing and traversing ¢
routes that were practically closed due to neglect.
Boat rallies were established and well attended
with national interest growing to open canal and
towpath areas previously abandoned.
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In 1955 following the governments Board of Survey report over 800 miles of canal were
“for disposal” as they had no value for commercial traffic. The IWA protests and highlighting
of the popularity of pleasure boating reduced this to just 90.

The IWA pioneered the purchase of semi-derelict navigations and their restoration by
volunteers. Eventually the 1968 Transport act classified usable canals without commercial
traffic as “cruiseways”.

The IWA continues to support major restoration projects through protest, blockade and
lobbying along with new funding partnerships and conservancy projects.

In 1971 Close links were forged with the Worcester and Birmingham Canal Society when
volunteers started working parties on the Droitwich Barge and Junction canals which had
closed in 1939.

The Droitwich canals Trust was formed in 1973 and thousands of people attended the
“Droitwich dig” weekend working on the Barge canal. In 2011 the Barge and Junction
canals were fully open.

IWA proposals for a waterways trust over the years saw fruition in 2012 with the
establishment of the Canal & River Trust.

Top Lock 58

Lift vs Lock

As pictured on the front cover this was the site of an experimental
perpendicular boat lift (see the red Transport Heritage plaque - right).

There is a working model of this in the care of the Worcester-
Birmingham & Droitwich Canals Society.

The Woodhouse Perpendicular Lift

By 1809 the canal company entered its final stage of building to complete the canal from
the Tardebigge summit down to Worcester. The concern of providing water to the canal
remained, even to the extent of considering using steam pumping engines and reservoirs
all the way along the route to pump water up from the River Severn at Worcester (Diglis).

The decision was confirmed that all locks or lifts would be “narrow” and not the initially
proposed 14 feet wide.

The company consulted the renowned engineer John Rennie who considered that a total
of 72 locks would be needed. However, by this time a few canals were installing boat lifts to
overcome the problem of maintaning the water supply.

The Company was persuaded by newly appointed resident engineer, John Woodhouse, to
trial his patented boat lift in 1809.

The idea was that a lift could move a boat using little water as it stays mainly within
the lift. The projected 72 locks would each be 6 feet deep. The lift was proposed to be
a depth of 12 feet deep.

Woodhouse also proposed that a total of 17 lifts would be needed down to
Worcester working out cheaper. If successful, there was no reason in theory, that the
lifts could not be made even deeper further reducing the number needed.

The lift was constructed on the site of what is now the Tardebigge Top Lock (No. 58).
When work began the south side of the tunnel had yet to be completed. An initial stretch
of 30 yards of canal between the tunnel and the lift and 40 yards below was constructed so

the lift could be tested by running boats back and forth through it over 24 hours.
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At least 2 boats were carried over the tunnel hill from Old Wharf for this purpose.

The mechanical parts of the lift were made of cast iron. The whole apparatus then being
covered by a wooden building to protect the lift and its operators from the weather.

8 pulley wheels with a diameter of 12 feet sat on top of a 30ft. “Lever” wall. Each wheel
had its own set of counterweights (iron boxes filled with bricks) which countered the
balance of the 64-ton caisson, or box which could float one narrow boat. The caisson itself
was 72 foot long, 8 feet wide, 4 and a half feet deep and made of 3-inch-thick planking.

Due to the weight of the boat displacing water in the trough the caisson would always
weigh 64 tons no matter what the load of the boat.

The counterweights would settle into a pit on the far side of the wall when the caisson
was raised, rising towards the top of the wall as the caisson was lowered.

Lengths of chain were attached below each counterweight box to aid weight distribution
and smooth running of the mechanism as the boxes neared the top of the wall their chains
being moved across the pulley wheels.

The caisson could be lifted by 2 men winding the winches on a common spindle as
wheels 2 and 7 were geared with teeth.

Separate pulleys would be needed to raise and lower the gate paddles at either end of the
caisson at the narrow gap between caisson and canal. A “valve”is described as being
opened to fill and empty the caisson.

The grooves in the gates were lined with a thick felt so lateral pressure of water from the
canal would create a seal.

Both container and canal would need to be sealed off by guillotine gates before
movement of the box. This was a complex arrangement for its time and men operating the
lift would need to be familiar with its workings and potential need for adjustment if there
were any issues.

Manning lifts through shifts of 24 hours therefore became a cost in comparison to
ordinary lock usage which all boatmen were familiar with.

Trials showed the lift could manage 6 boats in one hour - 3 up 3 down which was 72
boats over 12 hours.

The canal board engaged engineer William Jessop to advise and witness the lifts
efficiency. Unfortunately, at this demonstration a paddle was not sealed and as water
escaped during raising the caisson it tipped, became lopsided and broke a pulley wheel
injuring the winchman.

Other observers also witnessed issues as any flotsam could easily prevent the paddles
closing and needed workers to enter the water to clear. This prompted concerns around
winter as ice could also interfere with the mechanisms.

Engineer John Rennie reported to the committee. Despite reservations shareholders
pushed to continue with further trials as up to 1811 the tunnel was still not completed so
the lift had not had a supervised trial with ordinary working boat traffic.

It was decided to work the lift for T month. Feelings amongst shareholders with opposing
views were running high and at one point the lift was sabotaged by screwing moving parts
of the lift together under cover of darkness stopping the running of the lift necessitating a
watchman to be employed. Further indignity was suffered when a lightning strike caused
damage and the lift needed extensive repairs.

When carefully supervised the lift managed a maximum of 113 boats moved in 12 hours,
taking between 6 and a half to 8 minutes at worst.
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However unreliability and a need for too much maintenance (where issues with any of the
proposed 17 lifts would stop boats progressing along the whole of the flight) along with
the expensive of needing a paid team of men to operate it saw most shareholders question
the lift as an option.

The final nail in the coffin of the lift came as it became clear that use of reservoirs near to
the summit would be sufficient for the supply of water to operate the canal and therefor
support the use of traditional locks. In the decisive report the committee considered the lift
too “delicate” and “complex” and required “attentive and careful management” that was
unlikely to occur when in general use on the canal.

Within it’s time the lift continued to be used as the canal building progressed, although in
1813 it was recorded that it was “again broken and unserviceable” with damage being
done by “ignorance and neglect” of those working it. This further convinced the committee
that even this one lift would not be retained when the canal was completed.

In 1814 it was finally dismantled.

The canal was completed to Worcester in 1815 using locks with a drop of 7 feet
which are the 58 locks we see today.

Lock 58, Top lock is built on the site of the lift. This is a narrow pound lock 12 foot deep
although frequently noted to be 14 feet i.e., supposedly double the depth of all the other 7
feet locks.

Halfway along top lock are the wooden remains of the sluice winding gear for a Side
Pond constructed at the same time as the lock was built replacing the lift (building 2
locks and a pound to replace the lift site would have been costly in moving a
significant amount of earth). The side pond itself is the rectangular stone basin seen in
the garden of the lock keeper’s cottage.

Side ponds allow lock keepers to divert half a lock of water into storage whenever the lock
is used. When a boat goes down opening the side sluice means that half of the water is
diverted into the pound and saved. The gate paddles (one in either side of the tail gates)
are then opened as normal lowering the boat down to canal level.

When filling the lock for an up boat (alternative up and down boat haulage being the
most efficient use of water) or a down boat, the water stored in the pond is put into the
lock first, half filling it. The water to complete the filling of the lock being taken from the
canal by the usual opening of the ground paddles (Either side of the head gate). The
process is repeated each time saving half a lock of water. As all locks on the flight a pair of
gates sits at the tail with a single gate at the head.

There is a paved area under wooden beams. Red and blue brick originals with raised
“kickers” for grip (blue bricks were fired to be tougher and are also used on the edge of
bridges to combat wear from rope marks). Another point of interest is the small metal spike
sited on the offside of the lock just ahead of the gates head and tail. These are the
Worcester and Birmingham Hooks which seem to be unique to the canal. The hook would
allow the boatman to loop a rope over and haul against it to aid in moving the boat
forward out of the lock.

Looking south...

Between the accommodation bridge and the top lock the offside would have been a busy
wharf area where the tramways terminated and materials for the building of the canal were
loaded or off loaded. A tramway cart with crane gear on wheels would aid the process.
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Engine House

Built circa 1823 with a Horseley Iron Company engine brought along the canal from works
in Tipton. Water was brought to summit (approx. 50ft) level beyond top lock via a 3-foot
diameter brick culvert, the coIIapsed remains of which can be seen in the fields behind the
top lock keeper’s cottage. A

Itis unclear today where the
water would have emptied
into the canal and if it would
be pumped directly into the
pound above lock 58 or
stored in a pound behind the §
lock keepers cottage until it
could be let in by sluice as
needed.

Tardebigge
Reservoir

In 1822 the reservoir
commenced on the site of
the old clay pit for making
bricks.

1824 and 1826 deepened by raising and strengthening the embankment which you can
still see around the side from the towpath. The increased capacity holding some 5000 locks
worth of water. Just before the reservoir you can see paddle gear that used to operate the
overflow sluice from the canal into the reservoir.

A contour culvert leads from the reservoir to provide water for the canal emptying out on
the lock bottom at lock 43.

The cottage by the reservoir

. b ’ is where author Pat Warner
. - lived, her memoirs ‘Lock

—q— .~ Keeper's Daughter’ written
i - about her growing up there
between the wars.
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heritage open days

~

f
saam@“ If you are interested in canals, angling, boats, boat crewing,

natural history, walking, cycling, photography, industrial

Worcester-Birmingham archaeology, local history, canal work parties, preservation
& Droitwich and enhancement of the environment as well as meeting up
Canals Society with like-minded people, then please consider joining this

www.whdcs.org.uk | Twitter @wbdcs58 . .
Facebook @wbdcss.org.uk friendly Canal Society.

We usually hold our regular monthly meetings at the Alvechurch Boat Centre,
Scarfield Wharf, Alvechurch, B48 75Q (just behind the award winning Weighbridge
pub). Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of the month at 7.45pm. If you are in the
least bit curious then please come along, as non-members are always welcome (we
publish joining instructions on our Facebook page). You do not need to be a boat
owner as most of our members are not. If you require any other assistance please do
not hesitate to get in touch.

Presentations have included The Bridgewater Canal, Coal For The Ashby Canal,
Cotswold Canal Restoration, Idle Women, The Cadbury Story, Lapal Canal Trust
Restoration, Hereford & Gloucester Canal Restoration, The Montgomery Canal, The
Wiltshire & Berkshire Canal and Chance’s Glassworks.

Further details are available on our website, Facebook and Twitter where you can find
out lots more about us (details below).

Our own society narrowboat ‘Cecilia’ is available for use by groups or individuals for
half day and day trips*

*Terms & Conditions Apply.

We hope to welcome as many new faces as possible from members of the
community.

Please visit our website: wbdcs.org.uk

(where you can also download a membership application form)

-
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